From: Phillip Hawes

Sent: 30 October 2014 9:05 PM

To: Regional Planning Interests Act

Cc:

Subject: Re: RP114-002-UDMMeteor- New Figure for MDS RIDA

Dear Mitzi
Please find attached the information requested:
o Figure AC1 - Mine Infrastructure and PALU (I have labelled this AC1 so that it can be

inserted into Appendix C which also has the tenure data)
» amended land use table (below)

Lot Resource Activity Total Area of
Disturbance on
Lot
4RP6E17701 Extraction activities — includes pit, dump, water and 259.04 ha

sediment management systems, haul roads, plant
parking, temporary worker facilities, fire protection
systems

15P164068 Mine support activities — includes mine infrastructure 68.08 ha
area, ROM, crushing and screening, stockpiles, loadout,
water and sediment management systems, haul roads,
sewerage treatment plant, fire protection systems

15P174071 Extraction activities - includes pit, dump, water and 50.72 ha
sediment management systems, haul roads, plant
parking, temporary worker facilities, fire protection
systems

45P170740 Mine support activities ~ includes haul roads, water and 40.29 ha
sediment management systems, security facilities and
offices, quarry, fire protection systems

ZRP616045 Mine support activities — includes haul roads, water and 8.52 ha
sediment management systems, fire protection systems

regards

Phillip MH Hawes

Director

phillip@haringtonhawes.com

+61 (0) 412 611 519

Harington Hawes & Associates Pty Ltd

www.haringtonhawes.com




